Republic of the ?/zilt'ppirzes'
Department of Education
Region V (Bicol)

DIVISION OF CATANDUANES

Virac, Catanduanes

RELEASED

MEMORANDUM:

TO: PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT SUPERVISORS
Elementary & Secondary School Heads
All Concerned

A

FROM: SOCORRO V. DELA ROSA, CESO \% ,
Schools Division Superintendent®”

SUBJECT: PROGRAM COORDINATORS OF SCHOOL-BASED DENGUE VECTOR
SURVEILLANCE AKSYON BARANGAY KONTRA DENGUE (SDVS- ABKD)

DATE: JANUARY 19, 2018

As per Regional Memorandum NO.12 s. 2018 the program coordinators of the
School Based Dengue Vectors Surveillance-Aksyon Barangay Kontra Dengue (SVDsS-
ABKD) for its continuous successful implentattion are the ff:

Catanduanes Division Myrna SJ. Carilimdiliman
Bagamano Central Elementary School | Eden G. Lanon

Bato Central Elementary School Purita B. Rodulfo
Gigmoto Elementary School ; Mary Ann B. Arcilla
Panganiban Central Elementary School Eden F. Ceballo

Cabcab Central Elementary School Marissa S. Sualibio

Viga Central Elementary School Leticia V. Yutan

Virac Pilot Elementary School _ Jason Yutan
Catanduanes National High School Michelle Del Rosario

For information,guidance and widest dissemination to all concerned.
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